



[DECEMBER 12TH, 2020 MINUTES]

MEETING INFORMATION: THE DECEMBER MEETING OF THE OARC WAS HELD ON DECEMBER 12TH VIA ZOOM AND THE CLUB REPEATER. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY V.P PAUL WA0PAC AT 10:15 AM.

Members Present:

Paul WA0PAC, Steve WA0DKC, John N0TPN, Derek N0NO, Joe N0JG, Bill K0BL, Jim KC0DD and Glen K0JGH.

Guests: None

Minutes: Glen read minutes from last meeting. Motion to approve by John N0TPN. 2nd by Steve WA0DKC.

Treasures Report: Glen reported \$322.60 plus \$15 new dues. Club insurance is due Jan 1 for \$200. Motion to approve by John N0XOA. 2nd by Steve WA0DKC.

Old Business: [a] Paul reported that Glen purchased the Spider beam from Gary Messerschmidt estate for \$400. Other needs for the installation will be coax and hardware. We will “pass the hat” to try to offset these expenses.

New Business: [a] We discussed how to hold future meetings and it was decided that we will continue with Zoom if needed.
[b] Paul is planning to do Winter Field Day depending on the Covid restrictions. This will be held on January 25 weekend.

Motion to adjourn by John N0TPN. 2nd by Steve WA0DKC.

Respectively submitted: Glen Kesselring K0JGH sec/treas